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Subject: Re: Lord prosecution

From:  anthony holton/
To:

Alistair,

Thank you for your correspondence. I have discussed your concerns with D/Sgt Matt Russell who will be at
the court matter and he will provide a copy directly to the ODPP instructing Solicitor.

Anthony

Alistair McKeough ---21/08/2012 12:39:29---Dear Anthony Further to our conversation last week, we
confirm that we act for the YMCA of Sydney.

From: Alistair McKeough
To: "holtiant@police.nsw.gov.au"
Cc: "James Ellender
Date: 21/08/2012 12:39
Subject: Lord prosecution

Dear Anthony

Further to our conversation last week, we confirm that we act for the YMCA of Sydney.
Please find attached a letter from the YMCA setting out some of the concerns and requesting guidance.

If you would like to discuss please do not hesitate to call me or James Ellender.

Alistair McKeough
Solicitor Director | Whittens

T: 02 | D: | M‘_ JiEs 0- | Office: Level 5, 137-139
Bathurst Street, Sydney NSW 2000 | Correspondence: PO Box A2621, Sydney South NSW 1235 | DX
11535 Sydney Downtown | www.whittens.com.au

Nominated Adviser to the National Stock Exchange of Australia Limited

"Whittens - Solutions for a Commercial World"
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not

the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any
attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by
returning it to the sender and deleting any copies of the email that you have.

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police

| Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
| Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these

| policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.
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